3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Waters, G. Dwain

Eriday. Barbara; Burroughs, Mike L.

Terry, Greg N.; Sarasua, Armando; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; "Oquendo, Ana"; "ceron.heather@epa.gov";
"Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"; "acoe@earthjustice.org"”; Scearce, Lynn; Attalla. Yousry; Holtom. Jonathan; "Gary
Perko" (GaryP@hgslaw.com); Robert Manning (RobertM@hgslaw.com)

RE: 0330045-036-AC, Draft Revision and 0330045-037-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel Review) , Gulf
Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant

Tuesday, April 16, 2013 10:19:24 AM

Gulf Power has received the Crist Draft Title V Revision. Thanks, Dwain Waters

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 9:07 AM

To: Burroughs, Mike L.

Cc: Waters, G. Dwain; Terry, Greg N.; Sarasua, Armando; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov’;
'‘Oquendo, Ana’; 'ceron.heather@epa.gov'; 'Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov'; ‘acoe@earthjustice.org’;
Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Attalla, Yousry; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: 0330045-036-AC, Draft Revision and 0330045-037-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision,
(Parallel Review) , Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Air Construction Permit Revision and a
Draft/Proposed Title V Permit Revision for the projects referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and
reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Click on the following links to access the permit project documents for 0330045-036-
AC and 0330045-037-AV:

Draft:

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

Draft/Proposed:

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v1/url?u=http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0330045.036.AC.D_pdf.zip&k=k4uTPtKceKyJbrKTKO%2FDpA%3D%3D%0A&r=B0mkzDc9Td2UkyFU7lN6TWtMgizBkEqm4MSyiP8IZVI%3D%0A&m=PZUe55wzv4EYx8A8MO9Ggjj6izBsDiHSZPKcQtuSg10%3D%0A&s=f5da4b80d88e86ab77a72327299640c1efb59651f680b9ef266e2b36493ab8eb
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Attention: Joe Attalla

Owner/Company Name: GULF POWER COMPANY
Facility Name: CRIST ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
Project Number: 0330045-036-AC/0330045-037-AV
Permit Status: DRAFT/DRAFT-PROPOSED

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION/TITLE V REVISION
Facility County: ESCAMBIA

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information,

please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of
Permitting and Compliance.

Barbara Friday

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey
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